New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztac, New Mexico

April 23, 1958

Cunsite Dutte Uranium Co.
438 South Matn
Salt Lake City, Utah

Centlemens

0i1 Conservation Comzission Zules agnd Regulalions require
that Initial Deliverability teste be filed on wells <5
days after conneotion to pipeline sacilitiea.

We find that your company has noit complied with this an the
Jollowing well:

Cuneite Putte #I Puddock, L-3-25N-3k 7

Fatlure to test this well will result in necessity of
shutting it off production unlees substantil reason can de
shoum why the testas were not run. Will you please give this
matter your early conaideration.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks



